
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Tuesday, December 28, 2021 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Public Works held on December 28, 2021 at 7:30 a.m. in the 
City Council Chambers located at 405 Jefferson Street, Washington, Missouri. The following were 
present/absent: 

MEMBERS: 
Chairman John Vietmeier Present 
Member Brad Mitchell Present 
Member Mike Radetic Present 
Member Steve Richardson Present 
Ex-officio Member Steve Strubberg Absent 
Ex-officio Member Vacant 

OTHERS: 
Council Representative Steve Sullentrup Absent 
Council Representative Mark Wessels Present 
Mayor Sandy Lucy Absent 
City Administrator Darren Lamb Absent 
Water/Wastewater Superintendent Kevin Quaethem Present 
Water/Wastewater Secretary Beverly Hoyt Present 
Public Works Director John Nilges Absent 
Assistant City Engineer Andrea Lueken Absent 
Emergency Management Director Mark Skornia Absent 
Fire Chief Tim Frankenberg Absent 

Originals and/or copies of agenda items of the meeting, including recorded votes are available 
on record in the office of the Public Works Department for one year. Video/DVD and audio 
tapes are kept only until the minutes have been approved for the meeting. DVD copies of this 
meeting are distributed to Board Members if requested. 

Minutes 

A motion made by Mr. Mitchell and seconded by Mr. Radetic to approve the minutes from the 
regular November 23, 2021 meeting. The motion passed without dissent. 



P1·iority Items 

There are no priority items. 

Wastewater 

Midwest Infrastructure Coatings - This Company comes in behind the slip-lining project and 
sprays and lines our manholes. We went out last year for a demonstration of the product. This is 
a continuation of what we are doing to help alleviate some of the I&I. We have a partial payment 
for the project. Insituform had to pull off at this time. We found there were some sections of pipe 
that either collapsed or had issues. We will have to dig up and repair or do spot repairs. We are 
in that phase right now. We are trying to get all the current bills caught up. Once we are done 
with our part, which is about seven (7) spots we need to work on. We will be putting many holes 
in the ground. Ifwe do not start this week we will definitely start the following week, once locates 
are finished. 

A motion made by Mr. Mitchell and second by Mr. Richardson to move this forward to Council. 
All in favor aye, all oppose none. The motion passed without dissent. 

Everyone is aware that we are testing for COVID viruses that seem to continue in the Wastewater. 
We have been doing testing since about March 2021, we take samples every week. You may have 
seen this is the newspaper, if you got the electronic Emissourian update this morning. You would 
see that the Omicron variant is now in Washington wastewater. We are always going to have it; 
this is what is happening now. We just want to let you know the Omicron virus is in Washington 
wastewater. Testing will continue and we will do what we can. We use all the safety procedures 
that we can when we are working with wastewater. I talked with Mark Skornia about it and he 
seems to think it is not the true virus that is actually in the wastewater; it is just an indicator like a 
marker that the virus is there not like a raw virus floating around in the wastewater. So we do still 
take precautions, you never know, but this is what we are hearing. I have found no other 
information. 

We get an email every week after the test results and what the numbers are, right now it's a 1.82%, 
some of the other communities that are testing are up in the number of like 69 point something 
percent. We are very low in the markers right now as to other communities. 

Is testing done prior to treatment? Yes, we take a sample right out of the influent wet well. We 
actually put a 24-hour composite sampler that draws about a gallon of waste into it and then Gary 
at the treatment plant puts them in little vials. The newspaper said we do a gallon and a half. We 
do not send a gallon and a half off, we send the three (3) vials and they test out of those. 

Do they test post treated? No, we do not, it would be nice to see how far it goes through the 
treatment but no. It is an indicator that it is in the community. We will continue to do this until 
DNR says we are done. There is no inconvenience on us. We drop the samples of at the health 
department. There is no cost to be a part of the information gathering. 

2 



Water 

We have a Cochran bill from the water tower painting project. This is recommended for payment 
by staff. Current is $13,200.00 and we are about halfway complete. It is actually for the inspection 
while they are doing the painting. This is for the inspection of the Clay Street tower. The rest of 
the balance will carry over to Enduro. 

A motion made by Mr. Richardson and second by Mr. Mitchell for approval. All in favor aye, all 
oppose none. The motion passed without dissent. 

The water line over by the cement plant has not been replaced as of yet. It is still in the works. 
With the situation on the wastewater side because our crews both water and wastewater work 
together in order to do the work. We do not have enough water people to just do water. They 
work together right now to get the wastewater work done. When we are finished, we will move 
back to the water line. The water line will stay on the board until we get it replaced. 

We have the Board of Public Works Meetings scheduled for the 2022 year, if you could look this 
over and see if anything might be a problem. There were some that changed a little bit due to the 
use of the Council Chambers but I think it will work. 

Any other discussion - None. 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date 

The next scheduled meeting date is Tuesday, January 25, 2022. 

Adjourn 

There being no further business the meeting adjourned on a motion by Mr. Richardson and 
seconded by Mr. Mitchell. All in favor aye, those oppose, none. We are adjourned. 

Prepared by: 
Beverly Hoyt 
Water/Wastewater Secretary 

Adopted and Approved by the Board of Public Works: 

Date: Signature: ------------

3 

Secretary 



City of Washington 

Memo 
To: Board of Public Works 

From: Kevin Quaethem, Water and Wastewater Superintendent 

Date: 1/21/2022 

Re: lnsituform Technologies USA, LLC. - Pay Request #2 

Attached is Pay Request #2, in the amount of $191,552.06 from lnsituform Technologies USA, LLC. for 
the City of Washington. Payment is recommended and the status is summarized below: 

Description 
Contract Amount 

Pay Request #1 
Pay Request #2 

Pay Request #2 

Remaining Balance 

$191,552.0.6 

Contract Amount 

$ 49,666.76 
$191,552.06 

$544,939.20 

$191 ,552.06 

$303,720.38 

Approved by: -----------------Date: --------
John Vietmeier, Board of Public Works Chairman 

Board of Public Works: 1/25/2022 



'~ AEGION~ ~ lnsituform· 

PLEASE REMIT BY CHECK TO : 
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC 
P.O. BOX 74008440 

Stronger. Safer. Infrastructure: CHICAGO, IL 60474-8440 
PAGE: 1 of 5 

BILL TO: DATE : 11/30/2021 
Cl1Y OF WASHINGTON PLEASE REMIT BY ACH TO : ESTIMATE : 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC INVOICE# 671298 
405 JEFFERSON STREET BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH CUSTOMER PO : 
WASHINGTON, MO 63090 ROUTING : 111000012 

JOB NUMBER : 102852 

SWIFT: BOFAUS3N 
PAYMENT TERMS : Net 30 Days 

CONTRACT : 6"SANIT.&36"STORM CIPP,FY2021 FEDERAL ID : 13-3032158 
PROJECT: WASHINGTON MO,FY2021,REV 1 ACCOUNT: 003750825891 

ITEM CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED THIS PERIOD COMPLETED TO DATE 
NO DESCRIPTION OF WORK QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTl1Y AMOUNT 

01 Mobilization 1.00 LS 30,000.00 30,000.00 1.00 30,000.00 1.00 30,000.00 

02 Clean and TV 6" 14,103.00 LF 3.90 55,001 ,70 0.00 0.00 11 ,472.00 44,740.80 

03 Clean and TV 36" 342.00 LF 20.00 6,840.00 0.00 0.00 342.00 6,840.00 

04 MH 1 to MH 2 to MH 3 6" 176.00 LF 34.75 6,116.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

05 MH 3 to MH 4 6" 319.00 LF 25.75 8,214.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

06 MH 4 toMH 5 6" 167.00 LF 34.75 5,803.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

07 MH3toMH6 6" 424.00 LF 23.00 9,752.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

08 MH 6 to MH 7 to MH 8 6" 399.00 LF 23.00 9,177.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

09 MH 8 to MH 9 to MH 1 0 6" 270.00 LF 28.50 7,695.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

10 MH 10 to MH 11 6" 460.00 LF 23.50 10,810.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11 MH 11 to MH 12 6" 323.00 LF 27.00 8,721 .00 329.00 8,883.00 329.00 8,883.00 

12 MH13 toMH14toMH15 6" 339.00 LF 24.75 8,390.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

13 MH 15 to MH 16 to MH 17 6" 313.00 LF 25.75 8,059.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 

14 MH 17 to MH 18 to End 6" 500.00 LF 23.50 11 ,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CONTINUED ... 



r~ AEG ION. ~ lnsituform· 

PLEASE REMIT BY CHECK TO : 
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC 
P.O. BOX 74008440 

Stronger. Safer. Infrastructure:· CHICAGO, IL 60474-8440 
PAGE : 2 of 5 

BILL TO: DATE: 11/30/2021 
CITY OF WASHINGTON PLEASE REMIT BY ACH TO : ESTIMATE : 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC INVOICE# 671298 
405 JEFFERSON STREET BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH CUSTOMER PO : 
WASHINGTON, MO 63090 ROUTING: 111000012 

JOB NUMBER : 102852 

SWIFT: BOFAUS3N 
PAYMENT TERMS : Net 30 Days 

CONTRACT : 6"SANIT.&36"STORM CIPP,FY2021 FEDERAL ID : 13-3032158 
PROJECT: WASHINGTON MO,FY2021,REV 1 ACCOUNT: 003750825891 

ITEM CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED THIS PERIOD COMPLETED TO DATE 
NO DESCRIPTION OF WORK QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

15 MH 17 toMH 19 6" 696.00 LF 21.25 14,790.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

16 MH 17 to MH 20 6" 319.00 LF 26.25 8,373.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

17 MH 20 to MH 21 6" 508.00 LF 22.50 11,430.00 341.00 7,672.50 341 .00 7,672.50 

18 MH 20 to MH 22 6" 531 .00 LF 23.50 12,478.50 480.00 11,280.00 480.00 11,280.00 

19 MH 22 to MH 23 6" 236.00 LF 30.50 7,198.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

20 MH 23 to MH end 6" 131 .00 LF 42.25 5,534.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

21 MH 20 to MH 24 6' 300.00 LF 27.00 8,100.00 308.00 8,316.00 308.00 8,316.00 

22 MH 24 to MH 25 6" 362.00 LF 24.75 8,959.50 365.00 9,033.75 365.00 9,033.75 

23 MH 25 to MH 26 6" 392.00 LF 24.75 9,702.00 404.00 9,999.00 404,00 9,999.00 

24 MH 26 to MH 27 6" 390.00 LF 24.75 9,652.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

25 MH 27 to MH 28 6" 363.00 LF 25.25 9,165.75 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

26 MH 101 to MH 102 6" 423.00 LF 24.00 10,152.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

27 MH 102 to MH 103 6" 388.00 LF 24.75 9,603.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

28 MH 102 to MH 104 to MH 106 6" 421 .00 LF 23.00 9,683.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CONTINUED ... 



,~ AEGIONe ~ lnsituform· 

PLEASE REMIT BY CHECK TO : 
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC 
P.O. BOX 74008440 

Stronger. Safer. Infrastructure: CHICAGO, IL 60474-8440 
PAGE : 3 of 5 

BILL TO: DATE: 11/30/2021 
CITY OF WASHINGTON PLEASE REMIT BY ACH TO : ESTIMATE : 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC INVOICE# 671298 
405 JEFFERSON STREET BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH CUSTOMER PO : 
WASHINGTON, MO 63090 ROUTING : 111000012 JOB NUMBER : 102852 

CONTRACT: 6"SANIT.&36"STORM CIPP,FY2021 SWIFT: BOFAUS3N 
PAYMENT TERMS : Net 30 Days 
FEDERAL ID : 13-3032158 

PROJECT: WASHINGTON MO,FY2021,REV 1 ACCOUNT: 003750825891 

ITEM CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED THIS PERIOD COMPLETED TO DATE 
NO DESCRIPTION OF WORK QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

29 MH 104 lo MH 105 6" 275.00 LF 28.50 7,837.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

30 MH 106 lo MH 107 lo MH 108 6" 252.00 LF 30.50 7,686.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

31 MH 108 lo MH 109 lo MH end 6" 329.00 LF 24.75 8,142.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

32 MH106 1oMH110toMH113 6" 380.00 LF 24.75 9,405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

33 MH1101oMH11 1 toMH112 6" 261.00 LF 28.50 7,438.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

34 MH 113 to MH 114 6" 170.00 LF 34.75 5,907.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

35 MH 114 lo MH 115 6" 207.00 LF 33.50 6,934.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

36 MH115toMH116 1oMH117 6" 154.00 LF 42.00 6,468.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

37 MH 117 to MH 118 to MH 119 6" 223.00 LF 32.50 7,247.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

38 MH 28 to MH end 6" 253.00 LF 31 .00 7,843.00 226.00 7,006.00 226.00 7,006.00 

39 MH 1141oMH 120 6" 257.00 LF 31.00 7,967.00 253.00 7,843.00 253.00 7,843.00 

40 MH 120 10 MH 11 6" 538.00 LF 23.50 12,643.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

41 MH 121 lo MH 122 6" 221.00 LF 32.50 7,182.50 235.00 7,637.50 235.00 7,637.50 

42 MH 12 to MH end 6" 219.00 LF 32.50 7,117.50 235.00 7,637.50 235.00 7,637.50 

CONTINUED ... 



r! AEGIO N~ ~ lnsituform· 

PLEASE REMIT BY CHECK TO : 
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC 
P.O. BOX 74008440 

Stronger. Safer. Infrastructure:· CHICAGO, IL 60474-8440 
PAGE: 4 of 5 

BILL TO: DATE: 11/30/2021 
CITY OF WASHINGTON PLEASE REMIT BY ACH TO : ESTIMATE : 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC INVOICE# 671298 
405 JEFFERSON STREET BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH CUSTOMER PO : 
WASHINGTON, MO 63090 ROUTING: 111000012 JOB NUMBER : 102852 

SWIFT: BOFAUS3N 
PAYMENT TERMS : Net 30 Days 

CONTRACT : 6"SANIT.&36"STORM CIPP,FY2021 FEDERAL ID : 13-3032158 
PROJECT: WASHINGTON MO,FY2021,REV 1 ACCOUNT: 003750825891 

ITEM CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED THIS PERIOD COMPLETED TO DATE 
NO DESCRIPTION OF WORK QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

43 MH 121 to MH 123 6" 493.00 LF 24.00 11 ,832.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

44 MH 124 to MH 125 6" 236.00 LF 30.50 7,198.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

45 MH 126 to MH end south 6" 349.00 LF 24.75 8,637.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

46 MH 126 to MH end north 6" 136.00 LF 42.50 5,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

47 MH 101 to MH 102 to Mh 103 36 342.00 LF 173.00 59,166.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

48 Pull strap 14,103.00 LF 0.75 10,577.25 2,697.00 2,022.75 2,697.00 2,022.75 

49 Protruding Tap Trimming (If Ne 2.00 EA 350.00 700.00 3.00 1,050.00 5.00 1,750.00 

50 Bond 1.00 LS 10,075.00 10,075.00 1.00 10,075.00 1.00 10,075 00 

C01.11 Add MH 6 to MH 7 to MH 8 10 403 .00 LF 33.00 13,299.00 403.00 13,299.00 403.00 13,299.00 

C01.13 Add MH 8 to MH 9 to MH 10 8 303.00 LF 42.50 12,877.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01.2 Add MH 1 to MH 2 12" 18.00 LF 315.00 5,670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01.26 Add MH 20 to MH 24 a· 308.00 LF 29.75 9,163.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01.28 Add MH 24 to MH 25 8" 365.00 LF 29.25 10,676.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01 .3 Add MH 2 to MH 3 1 O" 150.00 LF 54.75 8,212.50 150.00 8,212.50 150.00 8,212.50 

CONTINUED ... 



r! AEGION. ~ lnsituform· 

PLEASE REMIT BY CHECK TO : 
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC 
P.O. BOX 74008440 

Stronger. Safer. Infrastructure:· CHICAGO, IL 60474-8440 
PAGE: 5 of 5 

BILL TO: DATE: 11/30/2021 
CITY OF WASHINGTON PLEASE REMIT BY ACH TO : ESTIMATE: 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC INVOICE# 671298 
405 JEFFERSON STREET BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH CUSTOMER PO : 
WASHINGTON, MO 63090 ROUTING: 111000012 

JOB NUMBER: 102852 

SWIFT: BOFAUS3N 
PAYMENT TERMS : Net 30 Days 

CONTRACT : 6"SANIT.&36"STORM CIPP,FY2021 FEDERAL ID: 13-3032158 
PROJECT: WASHINGTON MO,FY2021,REV 1 ACCOUNT: 003750825891 

ITEM CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED THIS PERIOD COMPLETED TO DATE 
NO DESCRIPTION OF WORK QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT 

C01.36 Add MH 106 to MH 107 8" 221 .00 LF 33.50 7,403.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01.38 Add MH 108 to MH 109 to MH en 340.00 LF 29.25 9,945.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01.40 Add MH 106 to MH 110 6" 114.00 LF 48.00 5,472.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01.47 Add MH 28 to MH end 8" 226.00 LF 33.50 7,571.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01.49 Add MH 114 to MH 120 8" 253.00 LF 31.75 8,032.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01 .5 Add MH 3 to MH 4 10" 330.00 LF 36.25 11,962.50 330.00 11,962.50 330.00 11,962.50 

C01 .51 Add MH 120 to MH 11 1 O" 550.00 LF 32.00 17,600.00 550.00 17,600.00 550.00 17,600.00 

C01 .59 Add MH 101 to MH 102 to Mh 10 342.00 LF 170.25 58,225.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01.60 Add MH102AtoMH102 8" 50.00 LF 92.00 4,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C01.7 Add MH 4 to MH 5 1 O" 168.00 LF 49.50 8,316.00 168.00 8,316.00 168.00 8,316.00 

C01.9 Add MH 3 to MH 6 10" 421.00 LF 32.75 13,787.75 421.00 13,787.75 421.00 13,787.75 

TOTAL CONTRACT 757,753.45 EARNED THIS PERIOD 201,633.75 EARNED TO DATE 253,914.55 

Month Gross 
Sales Tax 
Month Retention 
Month Open 

Customer# 

201,633.75 

(10,081.69) 
191,552.06 

95404 

Sales Tax 
Less: Retainage 
Previous Estimate 

AMOUNT DUE 
THIS ESTIMATE 

12,695.73 
52,280.80 

191,552.06 



TERMS ANO CONDITIONS OF SALE 
1.0 Scop11 or Agreemon1 ; Acc&plnnco Unless exp,essry provided olhenvlse In o Pr<>pt1sal Issued by lh.• Sailor, lhese Terms and Condlllon. sand Iha Proposal lor Sele or Goods-shall apply 10 all orders lor goods 
lharclnaller ·Gaods· o, 'P1oducts") between lhe purchase, (horelnal ter "Buye<') and Corrplo 1ho sellill or rho GOOds 111eieloaller "Sellen . These TEflMS ANO CONDITIONS OF SALE (hoJefnaller 'forms & 
Condilionsj shall apply 10 any services provlood wllh U,e.Goods. The Pr~al 101 Sale ol Goods, lliose Terms and Condliions; Seller's Warranty ee,ttlicate and any olh8r dociunonls wcprossly idontllled lo lho 
Proposal as a conlraCl document shall bll considered conlract documenls reJerred to h81elo as lhe •Agreemenr·., Buyer shall be deemed 10 heve accepled lhe reemont. lncludff1g lhaso Terms & Conditions and 
olher coniraci documenls, lhrough (iJ delivering .o purchase order or a pure aso ordor number 10 Sellar Of (11) receipt and nccep1onee of Goods or (ill) paymonr o(~aller's lnvoiCG lor 1ne Goods or (iv) any olher wrillen 
lndlcmllon by Buyer of ils a<:coptance of lhe Torms & Condi1Ions. Arly documsnls proposed by Buyor as a conlraot document but nor expressly ldenl1fled In the Proposal, Including bul nae llri,lled 10 rerms and condillons 
contained In ony purch;,se order, cortespondonco or accompa_nylng paymenl for delivcl'{ of CM Goods which am di(lerenl rrom o, In addition 10 1hese Terms & Condilions, shall noc be blndlng on Soller, whether or not 
they WOIJld marerlally aller Iha 01de1·, and Seller hereby oblocls therelo. 
2.0 Time or Delivery An .~lpping dales glvon are appro,lmato and nol a .guarllfll.ee ol-n par1lcuT01 dnie ol shlpmonr. Soller shell noi bo fiable for lassos or damages ol any kind [wholher Incidental, censequencial. or 
otl>erwlso) a11ributed 10 or resulting lo any way from Selle(s lnablll1v co mee1 1he delive1y dale se1 rorlh l)oroln, 
3.0 Shipping/Risk ol Lou Unless Buyer·.and Soller agree olhorwise, delivery or lhe Goods shall be E.X.W. at lho localion set lodh haraln (lncotorms 2010 Torms.& Condllions). Soller shall ship 1he. Goods co Buyor 
al Iha ShlpPlng Address by any commerciaTiy reasonable moa,.a. bur lliis requlrement does nor lmposa upon Sella, 1h11 duly co mako delhlory al such addross. Seller has rhe op1lon ol selecllng cha panicular roure and 
carrier I.or shlpmonf ol 1ho Goods 10 Buyer, All lreighl, insurance, larilf, l,eight loowardi(lg, cusloms, carlage and ocher llllllSportalion or lncidenlal c!iarges shaD bB borne.by Buyer. Title co the-Goods shall pass from 
Seller lo Buye1 upon shipmen! ol rhe Goods by any commercially roasonoblo menris . 
4,0 Paymonl Terms Tho price arid palflllenl rcrms lor the Goods-sllall be se1 lorlh by Salle, a1 lhe lime ol e quolalion lo Buyo, by Saller, placement ol an order from,Buyor to Soller, through an invoice 10 Buyer by 
Seller and/01 In SeUets ad<nowle11Qemon1 or order co Buyer. Ail paymenc rerms are subjecl re Seller's eted<I approval as or 1l'le Jale(.ol 1ho lime or rhe order al'l(//or prior to shipment. Unless 01heiwise sel lorih In cho 
oro'or, payments are due to Saller lrom Buyor no laler than /mmodlalely upon. Buyer's receipl or an involCjl lrom Solle/, Timo /s.of Iha ossance with respect 10 al l paymenrs. Paymonrs thel are outstandi11Q more lhan leo 
(10) days lrom !heir respecl[ve due dace shall bear an lnleresl ,ate of one and one·half pO!Cen l ( I ~%1 pe/ monlh (eighleen percenl 116%1 annually), or lho mruclmum rale ol ln1ere,;t chat Ille ·a~pllcable S1ale low allows, 
whlchovo, fs greater, ijnlll lully paid, lncludlnQ any1nlerusl payments. thereon. In Che 00/llnl Buyer does nol pay wlrhinlhe 1erms ol lhe otdor, all col[ection oosts (ncurrod by Seller, including a11orneys· 1aes will be pa1d 
by Buyet. 
Paymen1 re, Iha Sillo_or Goods sh;tlf nor be ~ubjacl lo ollseJ, deduction or back chWll&S by Bwer. Any sums rhat have been deducted by Buya, In vtolalJon or lhis.paragraph shall be considored overdue and am 
sub1eat lo lhe above mmresl and a1101n11ys Jee charges, The price sec lorlh In lhe o,ae, end ail l)a)'monis doe 10 Seller from Buyer shall be lo the lawlul currency ol lhe Uolled Slales ol America. ,Nolwllhslandlng r~a 
ro,eg~ng or any lorm In lho Propasal, order or aeknowledgament ro Che cpnkary, co tho 8)(1onl rhat anylime pr or lo shipment Buyer does not maol Sailer's eted,c approval, Sener may eliha, (ij cancel lh• ord_o,, or (fl) 
requesl'paymenl In lull froni Buyer prior lo shipmenl ol lhe Good. 
5.0 Changes lo G~ods and/or Sar vi cos Ordor Changes 10 ct,e deslgn,.speQificallons, scope ol s_upply, delhlel'{ S<:hedule, prodUCI darrionstrallon silo, shipping !rililrucUo[lS ol lhe equipment or any malerlal lorm ol lhe 
Agreement, may only be mado upon e•eculron by Buyer and SoUer In wnUng rctinnge Order:'). Such Ch~e Ordet shall s1a1a Iha par~es· agreemenc on (1) change Ft1 lhe speclllcallons. designs, scope ol work, 
delhlery sc/iedule or shipping lnstrucilons lor lhe oqul~menc. ( ij an adjustrnonc co lhe purchase price, and (Ii i) on adtuscment tn lhe dale al-shipment ol che equ1pman1 and/011he perlOd ol ()l!rformance. Bolh p,u-lios 
agree and acknowledge Iha.I unless a Change Order Is agreed upon in wnhng by bol/1 paroes. Lhe Ag,eemenc shall nol be modilied In any manner. ln addlliOll, Seaer has fhe righl 10 suspeod pet101mance during Iha 
period while !he c:l>ange Is b ng evalualed and negotiated. 
In the event Buyer has oommuniC11locf proposoo changes lo Soller, Sarrar, al rts sole dlscrollcn, shall eltlior (al accept lhe Change Otder; (b) cejecl lhe Cnange Order and ccnlinue perlormance under tho exlsUng 
Agraeman11 or(c) cancel lhe Agreomanr . ln Che e,enc 1h31 Seller erects (b) above Buyarshall olchor Pl .agree co continue ~r(ormonce (ol Solle.rl pursuan110 cho A,greemonc or ~ll cancel tlio Agraemenl. 
6.0 lnspecllon and Rejecilon; Acceplance Buyershnll lnspool lho Goods Immediately upon lhelr a11lvaf at lhe Shlpplng:Address a·no shall, whhl/l lhreo (3/ days otsuel1 rnrivEII. provide wrillen noli<le 10 Seller or any 
clnlm Ilia! lhe Goods are nanconlormlng oc orherwlse delectlve. In order 10 ba ellectlve, SeDer must ~ cha nctlco w,Jhln d1ree (31 dars ol rhe dilllve1y o rho Goods. Buyer agrees Iha! such 1h,~ (3) day perlad is 
.a reasonable .lime co, inspection ol rho Goods and nollflc1>1lon lhereor, ar,a ralluro or Buyer 10 plO\lldo·such wrilten nolice wllhi~ the three (3) day period shi!ll cons1l1ute nn lrievocable accopla/lce ol 1.he Goods, !hereby 
waiving Buyer's righls 10 any and all claims regarding the aocepted Goocfs. Upof1 Buye( s wrlllen noilce 10 Salle, ot any ncnconlormlng or otherwise deleclivo Goods in Ille Uma prO\llded hereln, Selle, has lhe op1lon of 
repairing and/or replacing Iha nonconlorming or orherwlse dolecilve Goods wllhln a reasonably prompr lime. In lhe evonr Seller repairs nndlor replaces lh• Goods, Buyer agreff this r~r and/or ,op1acemen1 shall bll 
Cho Buyer's solo romeely lo, 1he nonconro,rnlng 01 otherwise dereciive Goods, II Seifer does no11epalr and{or replace tha nonconlormlpg or ot~.erwlso defective Goods, Soller shall p,ovlda Buye, with a relu~d 
equivalenl 10 Iha decreased varue ol lhe Goods. In Iha avenl Sellar provides Buyer wilh a refund, Buyer agrees l)lis reJund Shall be .lho Buyor's sole remedy lor Che nonconlormlng or orherwise delecllve Goods. rn nc 
avonl shaU Eluynr bll reqolred lo repalr, ,op/ace o, reimburse Buyer for moro lhan tho parr or maiorlal Iha! ls round 10 be deleclive. Toe Goods as a whole shall not be1:0ns1,ued 10 be a "pan· or ·male ar for lhe 
purpqse of lhe preceding senlonce. Buyer hereby waives Iha righl lo any damages lo! nonconforming 0/ ocherwiso doleccivo Goods nol pro.idod hatein. Suyor shall 110L r81urn any Goods 1vilhou1 Seller.'s consenl. 
Failure lo give wrl1tan noUca or any nonconl01mlng or aoraeuvo Goods wi1hln lh,e<i (31 dars, o~p,ess oral or wrjllon mxop1ance ol lho Goods, and/or paymenl for Iha Goods, shall conclusively eslabllsh Buyer's 
accept,,noe al IM Goads, rele;,se the Saller lrom any and all na1>ility, and waive Buyer's nghl 10 seal< damagos o, orher iemodios for any nonconlo,ming or olhorwlse deleclivo Goods. Buyer shaM bear lho e,ponses 
ol lospecUon under all circumstancos. 
7.0 Llmlled Wuranly SELLER'S WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS ARE PROVIDED IN SELLER'S WARRANTY CERTfFlCATE1 ATIACHEO ANO INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE. SELLER 
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY ANO AU OniER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. ANY WARRANTY PROVIDED IN nilS SECTION SHALL ONLY ee IN FAVOR OF BUYER1.ANO SHALL APPLY 
DURING ANO EXPIRE ON THE LAST DAY OF THE WARRANTY PERIOD. niE WARRANTY SET FORTH IN niE FIRST SENTENCE IS IN LIE!J OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES (EX,.EPT OF TITLE,, 
EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY. WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF TliE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING SENTENCE, SELLER EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANO NEGATES (1) ANY IMPL ED OR 
EXPRESS WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY (2) ANY IMPLIED OR EXPRESS WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, (3) ANY IMPLIED OR EXPRESS WARRANTY OF CONFORMITY 
TO MODELS OR SAMPLES, ANO (4) ALL OTHER UABILITY, EITHER IN CONTRACT OR TORT, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, STRICT LjABILITY (WHETHER FOUNDED IN SECTION 402(A) OF THE 
RESTATEMENT OF TORTS OR OttlERWISE) ANO NEGLIGENCE. In addlllon lo the foregoing: 
(1) Tho WaNan1y shall no! apply (I) 10 Goode which have bllen repaired or allered by any Person olher than lhe Si!ller, ~IJ 10 Goods which ha~e been sublecrod to use beyond raled condlllons, 
unroasanab!e use, negligence, or accident, (Ill) lo Goods which have been damaged because ot their use or tho USt! of ony other matorlala or equipment 11"11er Buyer, or any olher Person, has or 
reasonably should have had lmowledgo or rho def eel, (Iv/ lo Goods manu(acturcil . labrlcaled or &0Sl!mbled by any Person ocher than Seller, and (V) Seller's advisory servlcea (It any) to Buyer. 
(2) The.Warranty shalt nal be elfecllve unleliS Saller ~ -8 wrlllen claim lhorelore within three (3) days aher the discovery or Iha dolecl wl1h rell!l8Cl lo which a claim Is made and provided 11'e 
defaull ls-discovered wllhln 11,e. Warranty Period. 
(3) ti Buyer asserts a otalm undor Iha Warranty, Seller has·lhe option lo vorily, with Its own ropresenlallves, lho nalure und exlant or I.he dafoct comptolnod ol prior to lhe time 1ha1 lhe Goods are returned 
to Seller. Upon written request by Seller, Buyer shall , al Its awn risk and expen$11, promplly reiurn the Goods In quesllon lo Seller's Plent. 
(4) Buyer's re.medlOll lor breach ol any Warranly are llmJlod 10 Iha romadlo$ provided In Soctlon 7.Q, BUYER EXPRESSLY AGREES SUCH REMEDIES ARE THE SOLE ANO EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR 
8AEACH OF ANY WARRANTY PROVIDED HEREIN. 
8.0 Force Majeure ti Sellar Is de[l!yed at any time by rho acls or omlssions al Buyer, by Change Orders, or by any F01ce ¥ajeufa defined below, than lhe period ol parlormance shall be e~tended, the delivery ol 
Goods rescheduled aod lh1> price equilably adjusled to 1enect the elfedS of delay UP<)O Seller"s cos1s. "Force MaJouro,· means circumstances boyond lhe respective pardos rcasonablo,conuo1, lncfudlng wl1hou1 
llmlh1tlon , acts ol GQd, acts ol public enemles, wars, other ~os1llities, blockades, lnsurroolions, rlo1s, apldomics, quaranlino resrricrions, lloods, unavallabmty or oomponems or supplies, lighlnlf'\11, lira, s10,ms, 
earlhquakas, washours, arrasrs, res1raln1s of rulors and people, civil discurbances, acts of any govemmenlal or local eulhoril)', and ony other ac1s and caJJses, noc within Jhe conrrol of Jne pally claiming oxcuse lrom 
peclo,mance, which by Iha exercise ol d~e diligence and reasonable commorc!al ellorl, lhal party shall noc havo bee~ able 10 foresee, avoid or overcome. 
9.0 Delaun; Canc&llaUon II Buyer lalls lo perform any ol ltsobUgallons hereunder. loc!uc!lng wlchoul llmlcallon. lailure to make paymenfs as provided h01ein or othe,wlse, or ii Bu~r !alls 10 prompllY give roasonablo 
assurances ol luture perlormance wtier requesled by Seller, lhao Seller may, upon !Iva (51 days' wrillen nollco lo Buyer, declaro Buyer to bo In dolaUII and Sei er may suspend performance cl its obligations hereunder 
wfthou1 llablllry arid retain au righlS"and remedies Seller may possess at raw, In equlcy andior as provided In Chose Terms & Conditions. 
In addllio~ 1,0 lhe 1emedles above, lo the axlent lhal (II Seller declares n del.aull undl!f !~Is. Seclloo 9.0 or (Ill IHho order Is cancolled for any mason,_ olher lhon (n) dalao ll by SaUer or (bl Forco Majeure, Buyer agrees to 
pay Seller on demand, a minimum ol : 100% ol Iha quoled prlco for any Goods for wl\lcll Sellat has c,:iri,meoced work, regardless ol whether such uood Is compleled; plus, a cancellation lee ol 25% al lhe Agreemenl 
amoun1; plus, any chargos ror packing and/or storing any ol Jho ~loremonUooed Good$, 
10.0 Sloe.WorkiSuspenslon II Saller is unable 10 pr.oceed wllh the manulacturo and shipment ol Buyer's order, either due co Buyer's requesl or as rhe ditecl.result or governmental actlon or ,egulalions, Buyer wm 
upon no1mca1lon lo lllnl elfecl Immediately lnsttucl Seller 10 consider Buyer's aider as compfered In Us lhon stale of paillal complatlon In which Seller will: ( t l Slop all Wl)r~ on the order as promptly as. reasonable 
possible: (2) Slore all finished and unfl~ished llems no1 lls1ed In Sailor's srandard prlco lists and any srandard Item which cannol be used at lhal time 10 1111 nnolher order·l (3l lnvcilco SeUer lor eslabllsned o, quoled 
P<lces lor aU comp1e1ed llems, and ror lncompte1e ller11s !he lull cos1s Incurred by S(,lle, plus 25%, plus cl1arge ro, packing and storing; (~) Refnslala Buyer's order, al Se ror's opllon, at Cho e~liest. possible dale, subject 
lo Buyet s ac:ceptarn:e bf prices, terms, and shipping sclledula qiloted prior lo suet, ;a1ostacemeo1; and (51 Allow Buyer app,oprlato croon lor parls held lo storage by Seller as Buyer's p,opecly II -such pans can be usl!d 
In mr.ng Buyer's rclnSlaJed 0<dor. 
11 .O lndcmnlfie'a1lon TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PEAMITIED BY LAW. BUYER AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND HOLD SELLER FREE AND HARMLESS FROM ANO AGAINST ANY AND ALL 
LIABILITY ANO ANY AND ALL LOSSES, COSTS (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE COSTS Of LITIGATION OR OTHER DISPUTE RESOLUTION ANO ATIOANEYS FEES), CLAIMS AND CAUSES OF 
ACTIONS IN FAVOR OF Af'JY ANO ALL PERSONS ARISING OUT OF ,_RESULTING FROM, OR IN ANY WAY ATIRIBUTED TO THE USE OR OPERATION OF THE GOODS OR ANY DEVICE, MATERIAL, OR 
THING OF WHICH THE GOODS ARE MADE A PART OR TO WHICH 1 HE GOODS OR ATTACHED OR WITHIN THE GOODS ARE ENCLOSED, WHILE IN BUYER'S POSSESSION OR SUBSEQUENT TO ANY 
TRANSFER OF POSSESSIO.N TO ANY THJRO PART\<, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT SELLER IS NEGLIGENT. IN THE EVENT ANY PROVISION CONTAINEO HEREIN SHALL. FOR ANY REASON, BE HELD T0 
BE ILLEGAL, INVALID, 0R OTHERW1SE UNEN[OACEABI.E, ANY REMAINING PROVISIONS SHALL NOT BE AFFECTED OR IMPAIRED THEREBY. 
12.0 LrmltatJon ol Llabllltv IN NO EVENT SHA L SELLER OR lfS AfFILIA res BE LIABLE TO BUYER, ITS AFFILIATES, SUCCESSORS. ASSIGNS, VEN DEES OR TRANSFEREES, OR TO ANY THIRD PARTY, 
FOR ANY ECONOMIC LOSS, PHYSICAL HARM, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAOES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF PROFITS AND/OR LOSS OF BUSINESS 
OPPORTUNITIES] ARtSING OUT OF, RESULTING FROM OR RELATING IN ANY WAY TO THIS AGREEMENT OR ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF SELLER IN CONNECTION ntEREWITH (INCLUOING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, THE PERFORMANeE, WHETHER TIMELY 0R NOT, OR NONPERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT AND THE LOSS OF OR THE LOSS OF USE OF ANY OF THE GOODS OR OTHER 
PROPERTY, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE OOOOS OR Ti-lE USE OF THE GOODS RESULTS fN DAMAGE OR HARM ONLY TO THE GOODS OR TO OTHER PROPERTY). IN THE EVENT ANY 
PROVISION CONTAINED HEREIN SHALL, FOR ANY REASON, BE HELD TO BE ILLEGAL, INVALID, 0R OTHERWISE UNENFORCEABLE, ANY REMAINING PROVISIONS SHALL NOT BE AFFECTED OR 
IMPAIRED THEREBY. 
13.D Form, Formalion, and ReadJustmoot ot 1110 Agreemenl Buyer and Selle, acknowledge lhls A9reernan1, Including al1achmenls and ex~lbllS lncorporalerl herein by referonc~. represenl lhe enlire agreement and 
underslanding be:waen lhe parUos, Incorporating all priot negodatrons ·arid under,;landlngs relallng lo (he sublect mallornereol, whelher wrillen or oral. No changes or modifl_callons in lerms shall be accepled unless 
In wriling an<fslgnod by avlhorized representatives oJ boll! p;utles. The parties agreo lhat !his Agreement was lololly dralled, negollated and agread upon after reasonable time to review ils terms and condilions. 
Thererorn, lhls Agreement ~hair be cons!rued neitJler agalnsl nor in raver ol ellher Party, bul shall be construed.In a noutral manner. In lhe event any provision or lerms of this Agreemenl is rendered invalid, illegal, or 
orherwlse enlorceab!e. lhe remalndar-01 lhe Agreemen1 will remain valld·and fully erlorceable. 
14.0 Time Llmllallans of Actions Any action by Buyer for an alleged breaoh o warranty, bre<lch or contracl, or lort Bt\sing out of or related lo this Agreement shall be commenced no taler lhan one year after lhe 
cause ol lhe a9tlD1! accrues. II Buyer !alls 10 com"1enco any such acllon wlthi~ one year allot 1110 causB 01 aclion aoon,as, the action shall be deemed barred and any related claims waived, and Seller and its Afliliales 
shal have no habllny wharsoever co Buyer wiU, lespacl lhereco. 
15.0 Successors and Assigns This Agreement shall be birding upon and inure to the benefit of the parlies and their respeclive successors and assigns. However, lhis Agreement may nol be assigned by lhe Buyer 
wirhou1 prior, wrmon consan1 of tne Saller. . 
16.0 Nollce All norlees and comm~nlcatloos ,oqufred by lhls l'!Qreomoni sha/1 be delivered, In wrillng, to th<! address ol lhe Sellor listed on the proposal. 
17.0 Olspure ResoTullon: Prevalflng Party; Governing Law Any and all d spules, claims or co~koversles arising oul of 01 ,olaling lo lhis Agreemenl, o, tJle breach lhereof, and not resolved amicably shall be linally 
settled (n rhe federal cour~ at lho Sl~le 01 i:e>:2$ IOcared In Housl0/1, Texas. In any ll i/galloo proceeding pursuonl 10 this Aoreemanr, rhe prevailing party shall recovru lrom Che olher parly all reasonable attorneys' 
lees, and olher expenses In connect,on with suel1 proceeding, The prevailing p811y is a party who recovers al least 75% ollts total aaims In Lhe a,:Uon, ol who Is requlrod to pay no more than 25% or the other party's 
total claim in the acll0f1. 
i8.0 Conllden!lnllly AUlnrorma~on , lnctudlng quolalioos. speeiJiceUons, drawings, prims, schematics. and any olhor enginaer1ng, lechnlcal or pricing daca or 1nro1malion submllled by Seller to Buyer related co ,iny 
order lor Goods are lhe conlldenl ial arid proprietary in/ormatlon of Seiler; and Buyar and l1s emp!oyeos, agoncs or 01her parties IOI whom Buyer ~ responsible may nol disclose Sellers confidenlial and proprle!ary 
information to any third parries, or use Seller's conl)dent!al and proprietary iololmalion lor its own accounl ol lhal ol any third party e,cepl In lite pert0<m0I1ce ol lhe older. 
19.0 Taxes, Permlls, Fees, laW!il Unless exp<essly S!al~d otherwise /n Seller's Proposal, the purchase prlee ror th'e Goods (uml~),oo by Sane, WICludes all governmencar _or bfol<erage lal(os, du1los, fees, charges or 
assessmeors, Seller may elecl 10 add any_auch laxes·, duues, leas. Charges or assessments lo lhe 1nvolce amounl payable to SeUer by Buyel. Buyer must provrde Seller wrlh docomonlaUon acceptable lo Saller of any 
exemptions claimed lrom ta<es, dutl8a\\. permits, lees, charges or assessman1s In advance. Excepl co the exlenl expressly assumed by S..ller. Buyer shall secure and pay 1or all permils and lee_s necessary lor 1he 
delrvery and insialla!lon ol rho Goods and/or equ1pmanc Info whlch lhe Goods are lnscalled. tt ,s Buyet's duty (o_oscertaln that the GoodS proposed by Seller and lhofr subsequent lnslallaUO!l and use is in accordance 
wllh applicable local laws, s1a1ues, ordinances and boUding codos (iaws' ), Soller shan nor be respcmsib!e lor oorppllance ol 1he Ooods or equipment lnlo which cha Goods are losiallod 10 s~ch laws, but shall lo lhe 
extenl reasonably posslblo, piomprly noUly Boyer or any dlScrepancies brought to So1ler's·a1ten1ion. 
20.0 Law; Sa101y Slandards ThB Buyer and end user are rh~nres responsible under che 10,ms_or all applicable Federal, sta1e, lo(;al and regional laws applicable 10 Ille saleol Goods including the Occupalional 
Heallh ana Salety AC! of 1970, or lhe lnduSltlnl safelt laws a lcallle lo lhe lacll!IY where the Goods are ins!alled, 10 ensure Ille Goods and lhe equlpm11n1 Into which lhe Goods are Installed meer such requiremenls, 
ar,d Seller hereby disclaims any llablilly lo[ any lliofahons 011 o AC! or olher appl,cable or regulation law lhac may be Imposed resp!!cilng lhe Goads luro,shed under any sale. Buyer sl1all lraln, requ re arid cause ils 
ornployees 10 (i) cornplv wllh d11ocllons se rorrh in malntenar,ce, safely and oporollon lnsrrucUons. manuals, drawings, safety notlcas and warnings ;ind ot~er oslruotlons lhat might be ru1nished by Sellar; (ii) use, 
reasonabl'!' care and ail safety equipment and app/lcable sale1y guar~s and sl!rety sr,stems In lho s_at,up, adjustmooc, operalilln and maln1enance and r~palr al the Goods and lh• equfpment Imo which rhe Goods are 
1nslatled; (1! ) nor removo, or polm11 anyone 10 romove MY safely oqu,pmont, safely ealule or. wern ,ng signs lrom tho Goods and the equ pmer,J lnlO' wh,oh !he Goods are Installed nor pormarienUy re.move or disable 
!lllY guards or.selcly features; and (l~J assure Iha! Che Goads and the equlpmenl lnlo which lhe Goods are rnscalled ate used In accord,ince wilh au applicable lam. rcgulalions. cuSloms, pe,mll~ and sranqatds in lorce. 
21 .0 Waiver Tha lanure ol Sailor 10 ios!sl upon senor pertormance herein shall not conslllule a waiver or, or esloppel agaTnSI, asserllng lho right 10 requfro .such pedormance In CM rucuro, nor shall a waive, or oslopper 
In any _ono l11srance c~litule a waiver 0/ es1oppel wlih respect co a ra1er brea.ch or a similar nature or 01harwlse. 
2.2.0 Mlsc:Tho UNCITRAL Convenllon on Conlraccs lor lhe lntemalional Sale cl Goods shall nor apply to rhe valld11 y, consrruclion and pertormance of lhis Contracl. 



City of Washington, MO 

Original 
Total Budget 

Fund: 400 - WATER FUND 

Revenue 

400-35-000-450600 Penalties/Interest Charges 22,000.00 
400-35-000-450900 Revenues-All Other 15,000.00 
400-35-000-453100 Water Sales 1,800,000.00 
400-35-000-453200 Water Meter Sales 40,000.00 
400-35-000-453500 Connection Charges 50,000.00 
400-35-000-453550 Tap Charges 1,000.00 
400-35-000-453600 Labor & Equipment Charges 1,300.00 
400-35-000-453700 Miscellaneous Materials Sold 3,000.00 
400-35-000-461200 Rent/Lease-Municipal Property/Bui 34,665.00 
400-35-000-480000 Investment Income 10,000.00 

Revenue Total: 1,976,965.00 

Expense 

400-35-000-510100 Salaries/Wages-Regular 458,810.00 
400-35-000-510150 Elected Board Officials Compensati 200.00 
400-35-000-510200 Wages-Parttime/Permanent 5,670.00 
400-35-000-510300 Salaries/Wages-Overtime 18,540.00 
400-35-000-511100 FICA Taxes 36,970.00 
400-35-000-511300 Health Insurance 89,630.00 
400-35-000-511400 Dental Insurance 4,760.00 
400-35-000-511600 Life Insurance 580.00 
400-35-000-511700 LAGERS Retirement Plan 33,410.00 
400-35-000-512605 Employee Incentive Program 600.00 
400-35-000-512700 HRA Deductible 10,500.00 
400-35-000-520250 Administration, Finance & IT Depar 134,360.00 
400-35-000-520300 Technical Services 33,920.00 
400-35-000-520400 Other Contracted Services 157,450.00 
400-35-000-521540 Uniform Cleaning Service 1,700.00 
400-35-000-521560 Building Repair & Maintenance 22,500.00 
400-35-000-521620 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 13,880.00 
400-35-000-521630 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 12,000.00 
400-35-000-521635 Water System Repair & Maintenanc 7,000.00 
400-35-000-521636 Well Pump Repair & Maintenance 27,700.00 
400-35-000-521640 Equipment Rental 2,300.00 
400-35-000-522100 Advertising 600.00 
400-35-000-522200 Property, Liability & Casualty lnsura 42,100.00 
400-35-000-522210 Self-Insurance Deductible 500.00 
400-35-000-522300 Printing/Duplicating 1,600.00 
400-35-000-522400 Telephone 4,000.00 
400-35-000-522500 Training/Seminars 2,000.00 
400-35-000-522600 Travel 2,500.00 
400-35-000-522700 Professional Dues & Memberships 3,900.00 
400-35-000-522900 Postage 11,000.00 
400-35-000-522950 Credit Card Fees 14,000.00 
400-35-000-530410 Parts-Vehicle 14,200.00 
400-35-000-530415 Parts-Equipment 8,000.00 
400-35-000-530420 Office Supplies 1,000.00 
400-35-000-530500 Asphalt/Rock/Cement 30,000.00 
400-35-000-530600 Straw/Seeding/Plants 500.00 
400-35-000-530700 Uniforms & Clothing 3,200.00 
400-35-000-530800 General Supplies 3,000.00 

Current 
Total Budget 

22,000.00 

15,000.00 

1,800,000.00 

40,000.00 

50,000.00 

1,000.00 

1,300.00 

3,000.00 

34,665.00 

10,000.00 

1,976,965.00 

458,810.00 

200.00 

5,670.00 

18,540.00 

36,970.00 

89,630.00 

4,760.00 

580.00 

33,410.00 

600.00 

10,500.00 

134,360.00 

33,920.00 

157,450.00 

1,700.00 

22,500.00 

13,880.00 

12,000.00 

7,000.00 

27,700.00 

2,300.00 

600.00 

42,100.00 

500.00 

1,600.00 

4,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,500.00 

3,900.00 

11,000.00 

14,000.00 

14,200.00 

8,000.00 

1,000.00 

30,000.00 

500.00 

3,200.00 

3,000.00 

Budget Report 
Account Summary 

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 12/31/2021 

Variance 
Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

1,860.05 5,999.98 -16,000.Q2 72.73 % 

1,350.00 3,348.31 -11,651.69 77.68 % 

131,595.49 442,392.14 -1,357,607.86 75.42 % 

4,603.74 10,442.65 -29,557.35 73.89 % 

9,500.00 33,900.00 -16,100.00 32.20 % 

100.00 500.00 -500.00 50.00 % 

0.00 0.00 -1,300.00 100.00 % 

77.92 147.24 -2,852.76 95.09 % 

3,970.93 11,912.79 -22,752.21 65.63 % 

0.00 0.00 -10,000.00 100.00 % 

153,058.13 508,643.11 -1,468,321.89 74.27% 

30,649.61 101,456.79 357,353.21 77.89 % 

100.00 100.00 100.00 50.00 % 

0.00 0.00 5,670.00 100.00 % 

2,212.67 4,531.95 14,008.05 75.56 % 

2,409.40 7,761.48 29,208.52 79.01 % 

6,910.88 20,732.62 68,897.38 76.87 % 

395.76 1,187.29 3,572.71 75.06 % 

47.34 146.20 433.80 74.79 % 

2,300.44 7,419.39 25,990.61 77.79 % 

315.00 315.00 285.00 47.50 % 

0.00 1,340.09 9,159.91 87.24 % 

0.00 20,130.00 114,230.00 85.02 % 

880.28 3,732.80 30,187.20 89.00% 

1,410.73 12,994.66 144,455.34 91.75 % 

64.46 322.30 1,377.70 81.04 % 

176.72 249.57 22,250.43 98.89 % 

202.82 1,257.46 12,622.54 90.94 % 

135.10 649.53 11,350.47 94.59 % 

0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 % 

2,250.00 2,250.00 25,450.00 91.88 % 

12.32 55.84 2,244.16 97.57 % 

0.00 34.00 566.00 94.33 % 

0.00 5,521.38 36,578.62 86.89 % 

0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 

0.00 925.00 675.00 42.19 % 

133.48 915.62 3,084.38 77.11 % 

0.00 400.00 1,600.00 80.00 % 

0.00 841.60 1,658.40 66.34 % 

0.00 227.00 3,673.00 94.18 % 

940.00 2,820.00 8,180.00 74.36 % 

1,651.49 5,085.41 8,914.59 63.68 % 

0.00 334.29 13,865.71 97.65 % 

25.77 2,059.30 5,940.70 74.26 % 

29.56 92.23 907.77 90.78 % 

204.00 1,610.48 28,389.52 94.63 % 

0.00 101.00 399.00 79.80 % 

142.33 383.83 2,816.17 88.01 % 

111.52 1,163.27 1,836.73 61.22 % 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 12/31/2021 

Variance 
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

400-35-000-531110 Elect ricity 180,000.00 180,000.00 9,335.76 45,731.20 134,268.80 74.59 % 
400-35-000-531120 Heating Fuel 2,500.00 2,500.00 394.16 661.02 1,838.98 73 .56 % 
400-35-000-5313QO Gasoline & Oil 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 1,186.00 11,314.00 90.51 % 
400-35-000-532100 Meters & Hydrants 67,370.00 67,370.00 0.00 5,998.48 61,371.52 91.10 % 
400-35-000-532200 Pipe & Fittings 34,000.00 34,000.00 37.89 10,266.14 23,733.86 69.81 % 
400-35-000-533100 Chemicals 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 3,150.80 11,849.20 78.99 % 
400-35-000-533300 Janitorial Supplies 200.00 200.00 0.00 58.73 141.27 70.64% 
400-35-000-5341QO Depreciation Expense 420,000.00 420,000.00 0.00 0.00 420,000.00 100.00 % 
400-35-000-534200 SmallTools/Equipment/Furnishings 50,585.00 50,585.00 302.83 4,981.44 45,603.56 90.15 % 
400-35-000-5411QQ Improvements Other Than Building 1,208,000.00 1,333,000.00 273,505.00 273,505.00 1,059,495.00 79.48 % 
400-35-000-541110 Wate r System Improvements 125,000.00 158,375.00 0.00 0.00 158,375.00 100.00 % 
400-35-000-542100 Vehicles 16,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 100.00 % 
400-35-000-542200 Machinery & Equipment 145,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 % 
400-35-000-559110 Interest Expense 135,100.00 135,100.00 0.00 0.00 135,100.00 100.00 % 
400-35-Q00-559140 Amortization Bond Issuance Costs -21,485 .00 -21,485.00 0.00 0.00 -21,485 .00 100.00 % 
400-35-000-559200 Bond/Note Principal 230,300.00 230,300.00 0.00 0.00 230,300.00 100.00 % 

Expense Total: 3,834,650.00 4,027,025.00 337,287.32 554,686.19 3,472,338.81 86.23% 

Fund: 400 - WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): -1,857,685.00 -2,050,060.00 -184,229 .19 -46,043.08 2,004,016.92 97.75% 

Fund: 410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND 

Revenue 

410-36-QQ0-418500 Sanitary Sewer District 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 9,101.64 -20,898.36 69.66 % 
4l0-36-QOQ-4SQ6QQ Penalties/Interest Charges 30,000.00 30,000.00 2,368.37 8,057.05 -21,942.95 73.14 % 
410-3§-QOQ-4:i4 !OQ Sewer Service Charges 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 200,694.48 614,426.73 -1,885,573 .27 75.42 % 
410-36-000·454125 Surcharge Fees 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 1,534.93 -13,465.07 89.77 % 
410-36-QQQ,454150 Leachate Disposal Charge 45,000.00 45,000.00 1,020.00 4,590.00 -40,410.00 89.80% 
410-36-000-454200 Sewer Connection Charges 50,000.00 50,000.00 8,514.00 28,684.00 -21,316.00 42.63 % 
~ 1Q-l6-Q00-480000 Investment Income 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 -5,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-48020Q Investment lncome.-Bond Acct. 275,000.00 275,000.00 0.00 15.79 -274,984.21 99.99 % -

Revenue Total: 2,950,000.00 2,950,000.00 212,596.85 666,410.14 -2,283,589.86 77.41% 

Expense 

410-36-000-:ilOlQO Salaries/Wages-Regular 185,700.00 185,700.00 11,924.93 40,899.82 144,800.18 77.98 % 
410-36-000-510200 Wages-PartTime/Permanent 5,670.00 5,670.00 0.00 0.00 5,670.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-510300 Salaries/Wages-Overtime 4,120.00 4,120.00 50.52 1,138.24 2,981.76 72.37 % 
410-36-000-511100 FICA Taxes 14,870.00 14,870.00 865.01 3,054.25 11,815 .75 79.46 % 
410-36-000-511300 Health Insurance 39,020.00 39,020.00 2,692.84 7,539.21 31,480.79 80.68 % 
410-36-000-511400 Dental Insurance 2,040.00 2,040.00 164.05 464.48 1,575.52 77.23 % 
410-36-000-511600 Life Insurance 270.00 270.00 17.58 48.56 221.44 82.01 % 
410-36-000-511700 LAGERS Retirement Plan 13,630.00 13,630.00 838.33 2,859.35 10,770.65 79.02 % 
410-36-000-512605 Employee Incentive Program 200.00 200.00 70.00 70.00 130.00 65.00% 
410-36-000-512700 HRA Deductible 3,750.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-520250 Administration, Finance & IT Depar 67,005.00 67,005.00 0.00 10,738.34 56,266.66 83.97 % 
410-36-000-520300 Technical Services 10,000.00 10,000.00 610.24 1,830.80 8,169.20 81.69 % 
410-36-000-520400 Other Contracted Services 14,500.00 14,500.00 203.51 1,097.35 13,402.65 92.43 % 
410-36-000-521540 Uniform Cleaning Service 1,000.00 1,000.00 19.36 106.48 893.52 89.35 % 
410-36-000-521560 Building Repair & Maintenance SOD.DO 500.00 0.00 0.00 SOD.DO 100.00 % 
410-36-000-521620 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 36,680.00 36,680.00 166.32 851.25 35,828.75 97.68 % 
410-36-000-521630 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 845.37 1,154.63 57.73 % 
410-36-000-521640 Equipment Rental 1,500.00 1,500.00 12.32 55.84 1,444.16 96.28% 
410-36-000-52210Q Advertising 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-522200 Property, Liability & Casualty lnsura 21,100.00 21,100.00 0.00 2,768.38 18,331.62 86.88 % 
410-36-000-522210 Self-Insurance Deductible 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-522300 Printing/Duplicating 800.00 800.00 0.00 462.50 337.50 42.19 % 
410-36-000-522400 Telephone 3,500.00 3,500.00 60.00 370.78 3,129.22 89.41 % 
410-36-000-522410 Telephone-Alarm Control 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-522500 Training/Seminars 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,342.50 -342.50 -34.25 % 
410-36-000-522600 Travel 700.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-522700 Professional Dues & Memberships 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 SOD.OD 100.00 % 



Budget Report For Fiscal: ZOZl-ZOZZ Period Ending: 12/31/2021 

Variance 
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

410-36-000-522900 Postage 6,000.00 6,000.00 470.00 1,410.00 4,590.00 76.50 % 
410-36-000-522950 Credit Card Fees 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,651.48 5,085.39 14,914.61 74.57 % 

410-;Hi-Q00-530200 Lab Supplies 2,350.00 2,350.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-530410 Parts-Vehicle 5,300.00 5,300.00 0.00 198.49 5,101.51 96.25 % 
410-36-000-530415 Parts-Equipment 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-530420 Office Supplies 500.00 500.00 29.55 92.22 407.78 81.56 % 
410-36-000-530500 Asphalt/Rock/Cement 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 1,410.50 23,589.50 94.36 % 
410-36-000-530600 Straw/Seeding/Plants 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 
410-3 6-000-530700 Uniforms & Clothing 1,000.00 1,000.00 132.83 132.83 867.17 86.72 % 
410-36-000-530800 General Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 293.02 1,206.98 80.47 % 
410-36-000-531110 Electricity 41,000.00 41,000.00 2,776.96 10,880.09 30,119.91 73.46 % 
410-36-000-531120 Heating Fuel 2,500.00 2,500.00 394.15 661.01 1,838.99 73 .56 % 
410-36-000-531300 Gasoline & Oil 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 584.30 7,415.70 92.70 % 
410-3 6-000-532200 Pipe & Fittings 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-532270 Manhole Replacement Program 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,740.00 2,558.50 7,441.50 74.42 % 
410-36-000-533100 Chemicals 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-533300 Janitorial Supplies 400.00 400.00 0.00 58.73 341.27 85.32 % 
410-36-000-534100 Depreciation Expense 255,000.00 255,000.00 0.00 0.00 255,000.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-534200 SmallTools/Equipment/Furnishings 23,47S.00 23,475 .00 0.00 1,096.39 22,378.61 95.33 % 
410-36-000-541100 Improvements Other Than Building 250,000.00 425,000.00 0.00 0.00 425,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-541120 Sanitary Sewer System lmproveme 200,000.00 4S0,000.00 0.00 0.00 450,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-000-542100 Vehicles 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 100.00 % 
410-36-000-542200 Machinery & Equipment GS,285.00 65,285.00 0.00 41,605 .00 23,680.00 36. 27 % 
410-36-000-559200 Bond/Note Principal 1,030,000.00 1,030,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,030,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-510100 Salaries/Wages-Regular 259,980.00 259,980.00 19,271.83 62,128.34 197,851.66 76.10 % 
410-36-361-510300 Salaries/Wages-Overtime 4,120.00 4,120.00 598.52 1,683.82 2,436.18 59.13 % 
410-36-361-511100 FICA Taxes 19,800.00 19,800.00 1,452.85 4,671.16 15,128.84 76.41 % 
410-36-361-511300 Health Insurance 51,950.00 51,950.00 4,109.45 12,328.40 39,621.60 76.27 % 
410-36-361-511400 Dental Insurance 2,720.00 2,720.00 204.03 612.12 2,107.88 77.50 % 
410-3 f;i -361-511600 Life Insurance 370.00 370.00 30.41 91.23 278.77 75.34 % 
410-36-361-511700 LAGERS Retirement Plan 18,140.00 18,140.00 1,390.87 4,466.72 13,673.28 75.38 % 
410-36-361-512605 Employee Incentive Program 400.00 400.00 140.00 140.00 260.00 65.00 % 
410-36-361-512700 HRA Deductible 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 437.00 4,063.00 90.29 % 
410-36-361-520250 Administration, Finance & IT Depar 67,005.00 67,005.00 0.00 10,738.34 56,266.66 83.97 % 
410-36-361-520300 Technical Services 15,000.00 15,000.00 682.53 2,383 .12 12,616.88 84.11 % 
410-36-361-520400 Other Contracted Services 31,810.00 31,810.00 266.67 1,304.37 30,505.63 95.90% 
410-36-361-521540 Uniform Cleaning Service 1,500.00 1,500.00 38.72 193.60 1,306.40 87.09 % 
410-36-361-521560 Building Repair & Maintenance 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 93.48 1,406.52 93.77 % 
410-36-361-521620 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 113,080.00 113,080.00 166.32 1,256.30 111,823.70 98.89 % 
410-36-361-521630 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 42.80 5,957.20 99.29 % 
410-36-361-521640 Equipment Rental 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-522200 Property, Liability & Casualty lnsura 25,800.00 25,800.00 0.00 3,438.92 22,361.08 86.67 % 
410-36-361-522210 Self-Insurance Deductible 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00% 
410-~6-361-522300 Printing/Duplicating 1,050.00 1,050.00 0.00 462.50 587.50 55.95 % 
410-36-361-522400 Telephone 8,000.00 8,000.00 248.10 743 .01 7,256.99 90.71 % 
410-36-361-522500 Training/Seminars 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 100.00 % 
410-3f;i-361-522600 Travel 500.00 500.00 45.32 45.32 454.68 90.94% 
410-36-361-522700 Professional Dues & Memberships 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-522900 Postage 5,000.00 5,000.00 470.00 1,422.14 3,577.86 71.56 % 
410-36-361-530200 Lab Supplies 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 568.73 18,431.27 97.01 % 
410-36-361-530410 Parts-Vehicle 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 235 .78 1,264.22 84.28 % 
410-36-361-530415 Parts-Equipment 82,500.00 82,500.00 9.18 467.43 82,032.57 99.43 % 
410-36-361-530420 Office Supplies 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-530500 Asphalt/Rock/Cement 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-530600 Straw/Seeding/Plants 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-530700 Uniforms & Clothing 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 100.00 % 
410-36-361-530800 General Supplies 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 204.81 1,795 .19 89.76 % 
410-36-~61-531110 Electricity 190,000.00 190,000.00 12,168.69 44,003.07 145,996.93 76.84 % 



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 12/31/2021 

Variance 
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 

Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

410-36·J§l·S~J)2Q Heating Fuel 17,000.00 17,000.00 3,199.77 5,504.90 11,495.10 67.62 % 
410-36-361-531300 Gasoline & Oil 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 2,127.50 1,372.50 39.21 % 
410-36-361-5322QQ Pipe & Fittings 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 5.69 1,494.31 99.62 % 
410-36-361-533100 Chemicals 22,300.00 22,300.00 0.00 2,848.50 19,451.50 87.23 % 
410-36-361-534100 Depreciation Expense 925,000.00 925,000.00 0.00 0.00 925,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-3§1-534200 Small Tools/Equipment/Furnishings 13,425.00 13,425.00 68.39 157.62 13,267.38 98.83 % 
410-36-361-541100 Improvements other than Buildings 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-542lQQ Machinery & Equipment 267,000.00 267,000.00 0.00 0.00 267,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-542300 Furniture & Fixtures 30,000.00 30,000.00 13,496.35 13,496.35 16,503.65 55.01 % 
410-36-361-~~~llQ Interest Expense 417,100.00 417,100.00 0 .00 0.00 417,100.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-559120 Agent Fees 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 100.00% 
410-36-361-22~l2Q Amortization of Bond Discount/Pre -20,780.00 -20,780.00 0.00 0.00 -20,780.00 100.00% 

Expense Total: 5,261,535.00 5,686,535.00 82,947.98 320,913.04 5,365,621.96 94.36% 
----

Fund: 410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND Surplus (Deflcit): -2,311,535.00 -2, 736,535.00 129,648.87 345,497.10 3,082,032.10 112.63% 

Report Surplus (Deficit): -4,169,220.00 -4, 786,595.00 -54,580.32 299,454.02 5,086,049.02 106.26% 

1/14/2022 'l <l '5 f\i\'1 Page 4 ~,r 6 



Budget Report 

Original Current 
Account Type Total Budget Total Budget 

Fund: 400 - WATER FUND 

Revenue 1,976,965.00 1,976,965.00 
Expense 3,834,650.00 4,027,025.00 

Fund: 400 - WATER FUND Surplus (Deficit): -1,857,685.00 -2,050,060.00 

Fund: 410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND 

Revenue 2,950,000.00 2,950,000.00 
Expense 5,261,535.00 5,686,535.00 

Fund: 410 - SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND Surplus (Deficit): -2,311,535.00 -2, 736,535.00 

Report Surplus (Deficit): -4,169,220.00 -4, 786,595.00 

1/14/2022 9:32:35 AM 

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 12/31/2021 

Group Summary 
Variance 

Period Fiscal Favorable Percent 
Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining 

153,058.13 508,643.11 -1,468,321.89 74.27% 

337,287.32 554,686.19 3,472,338.81 86.23% 

-184,229.19 -46,043.08 2,004,016.92 97.75% 

212,596.85 666,410.14 -2,283,589.86 77.41% 

82,947.98 320,913.04 5,365,621.96 94.36% 

129,648.87 345,497.10 3,082,032.10 112.63% 

-54,580.32 299,454.02 5,086,049.02 106.26% 

Page 5 of 6 



Budget Report 

Original Current 
Fund Total Budget Total Budget 

400- WATER FUND -1,857,685.00 -2,050,060.00 

410- SEWAGE TREATMENT FUND -2,311,535.00 -2, 736,535.00 

Report Surplus (Deficit): -4,169,220.00 -4, 786,595.00 

1/14/2022 9:32: 35 AM 

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 12/31/2021 

Fund Summary 
Variance 

Period Fiscal Favorable 
Activity Activity (Unfavorable) 

-184,229.19 -46,043.08 2,004,016.92 

129,648.87 345,497.10 3,082,032.10 

-54,580.32 299,454.02 5,086,049.02 

Page 6 of 6 



Memorandum 

TO: Darren Lamb, City Administrator 
Board of Public Works 

FROM: 
DATE: 

Kevin Quaethem, Water and Wastewater Superintendent 
January 21, 2021 

RE: Work Performed by the Water and Wastewater Departments 

STATUS OF MAJOR CONTRACTS- DECEMBER 2021 

CONTRACT PREVIOUSLY CURRENTLY 
PROJECT VENDOR AMOUNT APPROVED APPROVED BALANCE 
Enduro & Clay St 
Water Storage Tanks Cochran Eng. $54,000.00 $1 ,260.46 $13 ,200.00 $20,502.24 

Midwest 
Sanitary Manhole Infrastructure 
Coating Coatings,LLC $46,345.00 $17,113.40 $29,231.60 
Interior & Exterior Worldwide 
Recoating - Clay St Industries 
& Enduro Tanks Corp $593 ,500.00 $319,995.00 -0- $273,505.00 

lnsituform 
Technologies 

Slip lining USA, LLC $544,939.20 $49,666.76 -0- $495 ,272.44 

DECEMBER 2021 
Water Pumped December 2021. .......... .. ........ .... ... ......... ... ........ ...... 38,410,851 1.24 mgd 
Wastewater Effluent Flow December 2021.. ............................ ... ... . 56,640,000 1.83 mgd 
Missouri One Call Locate messages received December 2021 ... ... .. .... .. .... ... ..... .. ...... .. 195 
Meters Issued as new ...... .... .... ....... ... .. ... .. .... ........... .. ... ... .. ..... .. .. .. ................ ..... ..... .... .... ... 5 
Meters Replaced ....... .... .... .. .. ....... .... ..... ...... ..... ...... .. .. .............. ...... .... .. ... .... ... ... ... ..... .... .... 0 
Meters Issued as new for irrigation systems ... .... ...... .. ... .... ... ... ..... ... .. .. ......... ..... .. ........ .... 0 
Service Requests/Meter Appts./Work Orders Completed December 2021.. .................. 34 
Sewer Routines .......... ..... .. .... ... ......... ... ...... ... ...... .. .... ....... .. .. ....... ..... .. ... ...... ..... .. .. .... .... ... .. 0 
Delinquent Accounts actually shut off in December 2021. ... .. ........ ........ ......... ...... .... .. .... 7 

WATER DEPARTMENT FIELD WORK PERFORMED - DECEMBER 2021 

1. Shop Maintenance 9. Water Break on Turtle Creek & W 6111 

2. Meter/Swapping/Repair 10. Water Break@Karen Ln. 
3. Repair/Replace Hydrants 11. Water Leak @ Lake Washington 
4. Check Wells/Lift Stations/Heaters 12. Water Leak on High Street 
5. Missouri One Call Locates 13 . Water Line Rep. 102 2nd St. 
6. Hydrant Flushing 14. Replace Curb Stop @ 1225 
7. Maintenance on Wells 15. Replace Curb Stop@ 1102 E Third 
8. Water Break@38 Mike Alan 16. Build Chlorine Rm in Well #6 



WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT FIELD WORK PERFORMED -DECEMBER 2021 

1. Sewer Routines 7. Televised Sewer@ International 
2. Daily lab work and routines. 8. Sewer Backup@Fastrip off Hwy 100 
3. Cleaned Belt Press 9. Sewer Backup @ West Link 
4. Clean Process Filters 10. Camera Work for Sliplining Project 
5. Run Belt Press 11. New Manhole on Hom St. 
6. Televised Sewer@ 603 Alberta 12. Pulled Pump@ Walnut Lift Sta 

ROUTINE FIELD WORK 

1. Performed rereads as necessary. 
2. Performed read-outs on meters (persons moving in and out) 
3. Installed reading device receptacles on houses where new/replacement meters were installed. 
4. Issued meters and materials to contractors, owners, etc. 
5. Took necessary water samples of the distribution system. 
6. Flushed hydrants - scheduled routine flushing. 
7. Wastewater lab work. 
8. Root-sawed and/or cleaned sewer lines where necessary. 
9. Hauled sludge. 
10. Televised sewer lines. 
11. Performed river gauge measurement. 
12. Performed sewer and water service main inspections. 
13. Located water and sewer lines. 
14. Monitored construction of water and sewer mains in new developments. 
15. Responded to service call requests. 
16. Invoiced for meters, materials and other charges as necessary. 
17. Performed maintenance and repairs on buildings, vehicles, and equipment. 



Missouri Department of Natural Resources 

Division of Environmental Quality 

Microbiological Analysis Report 

Public Water System Name 
Washington Water Dept. 

Street Address 
405 Jefferson Street 

City 
Washington 

Zip Code 
63090 

County 
Franklin 11.D. Number M06010838 

Collection Point Sample Type 
Location 

Date M/D/Y Code 

12/15/21 4 Chamber R R-3 
12/15/21 2556 Ring Crest Ct R R-7 
12/15/21 1899 Phoenix Center Dr R R-9 
12/15/21 1651 W. 5th St R R-16 
12/15/21 601 W 7th Street R R-14 

12/21/21 550 E. 14th St R R-5 
12/21/21 1 Scenic Dr R R-11 
12/21/21 6354 Bluff Rd R R-18 
12/21/21 1901 W. Main St R R-17 
12/21/21 4 Chamber R R-3 

12/28/21 4 Chamber R R-3 
12/28/21 1220 Lakeshore Dr R R-1 
12/28/21 405 Jefferson R R-4 
12/28/21 515 Washington Ave R R-2 
12/28/21 200 E 14th Street R R-8 

P.O. Box 176 

Jefferson City, MO 65102 

314--751-5331 

Laboratory Name 

Franklin County Lab 
7419 Hwv 47 StA. A Union. MO 

Certification Number 

00700 
Sample Results Chlorine Residual 

Coliform E-coli Total Free 

A A 0.68 0.65 
A A 0.79 0.72 
A A 0.61 0.50 
A A 0.61 0.53 

A A 1.12 1.07 

A A 1.05 1.02 
A A 0.55 0.51 
A A 0.74 0.61 
A A 0.58 0.49 
A A 0.50 0.48 

A A 1.80 1.70 
A A 2.00 2.00 
A A 2.30 2.30 
A A 1.20 1.10 
A A 1.25 1.13 

Signed: Kristen Wideman Date: 12/30/2021 

Total Routine Samples: 15 
Monitoring Violation - Yes _x_ No Title: Lab Assistant 


